STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

, SPECIAL ALERT

Update from the California Student Aid Commission

August 21, 2018 GSA 2018-29

TO: Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Catalina G. Mistler@awm}‘g' W

Deputy Director, Program Administration ‘& Services Division

SUBJECT: Final Reminder: 2017-18 Reconciliation of Cal Grant and Middle Class
Scholarship Programs

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) serves as
a final reminder for the September 6, 2018, year-end reconciliation date for the
2017-18 Cal Grant and Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) programs.

The Commission has been closing out the 2017-18 academic year in phases in
preparation for the opening of the 2019-20 FAFSA and California Dream Act Applications
on October 1, 2018.

e Deadline to make corrections to already submitted 2017-18 CA
August 31, 2018 Dream Act Applications.

by 5:00 p.m. PST e Deadline for institutions to submit school-change upload files
(moves an awarded student from one campus roster to another).

e Deadline for institutions to submit payment files for Cal Grant
and MCS.

e All 2017-18 roster transactions, including payments and
payment adjustments, must be completed in WebGrants before
5:00 p.m.

September 6, 2018
by 5:00 p.m. PST

Need to contact us?

» Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
» E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov



http://www.csac.ca.gov/
mailto:schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

